
Ministry of 

MEMORANDUM . Province of Environment 
*, British Columbia and Parks 

WATER MANAGEMENT 
BRANCH 

Tc W.S. Hodge 
Senior Technician 
Water Management Branch 

Date:September 22, 1987 

Our File: 92 6/1 # 52 

Re: Proposed O b s e r d t i o n  Well S i t e  Inves t iga t ion  - Matsqu i  

On September 14-16, a field investigation was conducted in the 
Matsqui-Langley bord The purpose of the investigation was to 
attempt t o  locate an well for use as an observation well, and to 
mark ou t  possible dril l  sites. The area investigated i s  shown on the 
attached map (Figure 1) .  

Of the residents surveyed only two had wells not i n  use and were prepared to  
al low the Ministry t o  monitor their wells. Both  wells are located on the 
east side of the Bradner Road just  north of King Road. The f i r s t  well i s  an 
80' drilled well owned by Mr. Romfo (1616 Bradner Road) who said t h a t  the 
well 
t h a t  reason I f e l t  this well would not  be a useful observation well as i t  is  
no t  typical of surrounding wells. The second well was a 68' dug well 
( 3 '  diameter) owned by Ms. Kirsten Spencer and i s  located a t  1726 Bradner 
Road. The static water level was 65'  and although there was only 3 '  of ,- 
water i n  the well, the owner said she believed the well has never gone dry. 
The well has not  been used for several years since the water line was 
brought down Bradner Road t o  King Road. 

has a very low yield and dries up w i t h  three flushes o f  a toilet .  For 3 L' 
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Two possible drill sites were selected and are both located on road 
allowances near the intersection of King Road and Bradner Road (Figure 1 ) .  
The preferred s i te  is located on the east side of Bradner Road just south of 
King Road and the second s i te  i s  on the south side of King Road just west of 
Bradner Road (see attached photo's). Both  proposed drill sites were checked 
for overhead wires and underground services and were found to have none. 
The following services were contacted: 

B.C. Hydro 
B . C . Tel ephone 
MSA Cablevision Ltd .  
Municipal i ty  of Matsqui ( sewer and water) 

Dave Kalyn 
Technician 
Groundwater Section 
Water Management Branch 
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NOTE 
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN METERS AND ARE GIVEN 
FOR GENERAL REFERENCE ONLY. FOR DETAILED 
INFORMATION SEE REGISTERED LEGAL SURVEY PLANS. 
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